
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
April 25, 2024   6:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Executive Session Call to Order 6:00 p.m. 
Executive Session Under 192.660(2)(c) to consider matters pertaining to the function of the medical staff of 
a public hospital licensed pursuant to ORS 441.015 Licensing of facilities and health maintenance 
organizations.  No decision will be made in Executive Session. 

1. Review of Executive Session Minutes-3/28/24
Approval to be in Open Session

2. Agenda Additions or Corrections & Motion to Approve
3. Monthly Reports

a. Quality & Patient Safety
b. Risk & Compliance
c. Medical Staff Report

II. Open Session Call to Order 6:30 p.m.

III. Consent Agenda
1. Meeting Minutes

a. Regular Meeting–03/28/24 1 
b. Executive Session–03/28/24 (provided in Executive Session)

2. Monthly Counsel Invoice – Robert S. Miller III Attorney - None
3. Motion to Approve Consent Agenda (action) 

IV. New Business
1. Strategic Planning Retreat-June 2024 7 
2. Board Position #5 Vacancy 8 

V. Old Business 
1. Board Education Program 21 

VI. Staff Reports
1. CEO Report 24 
2. Multi-Specialty Clinic Report 26 
3. CNO Report 28 
4. CFO Report 31 
5. CIO Report 33 
6. SCHD Foundation Report 34 
7. Strategic Plan Report (under separate cover-insert)

VII. Monthly EHR/ERP Implementation Dashboard 35 



 

 

  
 
 VIII. Monthly Financial Statements: Review 
  1. Month End Summary  37 
  2. Month End Statements for Period Ending March 31, 2024  39 

 
 IX.  Open Discussion & Adjournment  



SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – Open Session Minutes 
Page 1 of 6 

March 28, 2024 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Open Session Minutes 
March 28, 2024 

Executive Session Call to Order 6:00 p.m.  Under ORS 192.660(2)(c) to consider matters 
pertaining to the function of the medical staff of a public hospital licensed pursuant to ORS 
441.015 Licensing of facilities and health maintenance organizations.  

No decisions were made in Executive Session. 

I. Open Session Call to Order 6:30 p.m. 

1. Roll Call – Quorum established; Brent Bischoff, Board Chairman; Mary
Schamehorn, Secretary; Tom Bedell, Treasurer; Pam Hansen and Norbert
Johnson Directors. Administration: Raymond Hino, CEO; Antone Eek, CFO;
Scott McEachern, CIO; Cori Valet, CNO; Carrie Okey, HR Director & Acting
Clinic Manager; Douglas Crane, MD, Vice Chief of Staff.  Others present:
Kim Russell, Executive Assistant.  Press:  None.

2. Agenda Additions or Corrections & Report Approvals from Executive
Session

a. Quality & Patient Safety Report.  Presented in Executive Session by
Sharon Bischoff, Quality RN

b. Risk & Compliance Report – Carmen Rodriguez, Interim Quality &
Risk Manager

c. Medical Staff Report & Physician Credentialing & Privileging –
Douglas Crane, Vice Chief of Staff

2-Year Privileges – New  
Christoffer Poulsen, DO – Provisional – Emergency Medicine  
Daniel McGee, MD – Provisional – Emergency Medicine  
Tanya Bucierka, DO – Provisional – Emergency Medicine  
Charlotte Ransom, MD – Provisional – Emergency Medicine  
Annaleigh Boggess, MD – Provisional – Emergency Medicine  
Graham Becherer-Bailey MD- Provisional – Emergency Medicine  
Rebecca Palmer, MD – Provisional – Emergency Medicine  

2-Year Privileges – Reappointments  
Scott Christian Smith – Courtesy – Emergency Medicine 
Olixn Adams, DO – Active - Hospitalist  
Hammad Qadir, MD – Courtesy - Nephrology  

Direct Radiology Appointments & Reappointments – After Hours 
Reading Radiology  
None 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 1



SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – Open Session Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

March 28, 2024 

Medical Staff Status Change  
Hannah Wolsiefer, MD – Allowing privileges to lapse 02.29.24 
Adam Kawalek, MD – Active Status to Courtesy 

Discussion:  Brent Bischoff moved to move the appointment of Compliance 
Officer from Consent Agenda to New Business. Mary Schamehorn moved to 
approve the agenda as noted and reports from Executive Session.  Norbert 
Johnson seconded the motion.  All in favor.  Motion passed.   

3. Public Input
None.

II. Consent Agenda

1. Meeting Minutes
a. Regular Meeting–02/22/24
b. Executive Session–02/22/24 (provided in Executive Session)

2. Monthly Counsel Invoice – None.

Pam Hansen moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Tom Bedell seconded the 
motion. All in favor.  Motion passed.   

III. New Business

1. Appointment of Compliance Officer, Carmen Rodriguez, MD, interim
Quality & Risk Manager

Mr. Hino provided an introduction and review of Dr. Rodriguez’s qualifications for the 
role that does require Board approval. 

Mary Schamehorn moved to appoint Dr. Rodriguez as Compliance Officer.  Norbert 
Johnson seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passed.   

2. Consideration of Liability Insurance Renewal

Raymond Hino, CEO, introduced Derek Grewatz, Assistant VP with Chivaroli & 
Associates, insurance broker attending via tele-link.  Mr. Grewatz noted 
improvements in Southern Coos Hospital & Health Center areas of stability, 
confidence in leadership, and fewer claims since the last renewal, which invites 
competition in the insurance market.  Coverage and excess comparisons were 
reviewed.  D&O (Director & Officer) and Management Liability are proposed from 
Allied World, noting that 2 years ago Southern Coos had only one option, compared 
to 6 quotes received this year. Fiduciary & Crime, Security & Privacy also discussed.  
Administration is seeking Board approval for the following liability coverages: 
• Professional & General Liability by Physicians Insurance
• Management Liability (Directors & Officers & Employment Practices) by Allied

World

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 2



 

SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – Open Session Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

 March 28, 2024 

 

• Fiduciary & Crime Insurance by Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America 
• Security & Privacy Liability (Cybersecurity) by Tokio Marine 
 
Mary Schamehorn moved to accept the recommendation from staff for proposed 
liability insurances.  Pam Hansen seconded the motion.  All in favor.  Unanimous 
decision. 
 
3. Review of Southern Coos Health District Check Signing Process 
 
Raymond Hino, CEO, provided a review of current practices and policy regarding the 
District check signing process.  The current Board Delegation of Authority policy 
provides that any expense check over $25,000 for an expense not included in the 
approved budget must have a second signature from a member of the Board of 
Directors.  Discussion:  Tom Bedell, District Board Treasurer, supports the 
recommendation from staff to retain current practice.  Mr. Bischoff noted that the 
annual third party financial audit has not expressed concern, in fact, has praised 
internal controls. Discussion concluded that there will be no motion to change from 
current practice.   
 
4. Consideration of Board Education Proposal 
 
Raymond Hino, CEO, has reviewed several board education programs, concluding 
with two finalists, Govern Well and Veralon, and final recommendation of Veralon with 
expense of $29,500, similar to cost of the previously utilized Governance Institute.  
Veralon was recommended due to their coaching program and availability of subject 
matter experts, plus extensive video library of board education materials.  Mr. Hino 
then introduced Veralon representatives, Jeffery Adler, Managing Director and Keith 
Wysocki, for a brief overview and question and answer session.  Discussion:  Board 
members requested that demos be scheduled from the two finalists Govern Well and 
Veralon in April with a potential decision in April and new program to begin after June 
1 (or with the new fiscal year which begins July 1). 

 
IV. Old Business. 
 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02 Banking Signature Authority – 
Adding Chief Financial Officer, Antone Eek 

 
Mr. Hino, CEO, re-introduced the recommendation and request for motion to approve 
Resolution 2024-02 adding new CFO, Antone Eek to hospital bank account signature 
authority, joining Raymond Hino, CEO, Brent Bischoff, Chairman, and Tom Bedell, 
Treasurer, as authorized signers.  At the February meeting the Board had requested 
to withhold the resolution until the standard employment probationary period of 3 
months had lapsed.  Mr. Hino shared his support for Mr. Eek, who over the previous 
5 weeks has fulfilled all responsibilities for the CFO position and has already had a 
favorable impact on hospital operations. Administration is requesting that check 
signing authority be approved at this time so that the CFO is able to exercise his full 
responsibilities.  
 

  

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 3



 

SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – Open Session Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

 March 28, 2024 

 

Tom Bedell, Treasurer moved to approve Resolution 2024-02 as presented.  Brent 
Bischoff seconded the motion.  Discussion:  Tom Bedell, Treasurer, meets weekly 
with the CEO and CFO and supports the motion.  Mr. Bischoff added his opinion that 
there is no gain in withholding check signing authority.  4 in favor, 1 opposed.  
Motion passed.   
 
2. Consideration of Proposed Financing for EHR/ERP (Electronic Health 

Record/Enterprise Resource Planning) Project 
 
Antone Eek, CFO, provided a review of project preparation that has led to the current 
step to select financing, and the methodology utilized to reach tonight’s 
recommendation. Options reviewed include Banner Bank, First American, First 
Interstate Bank and SCHHC Self-Funding.  Self-funding was not an option due to loss 
of interest benefit.  Staff recommendation is to select Banner Bank for continued 
business relationship, rate, and cost savings.   Discussion:  This option preserves 
cash on hand.  Utilizing the CD (Certificate of Deposit) allows savings on interest 
payments. The “go live” date for Sage Intaact is October 1; “go live” for Epic is 
December 7. 
 
Mary Schamehorn moved to approve staff recommendation to seek financing from 
Banner Bank as proposed.  Pam Hansen seconded the motion.  All in favor.  Motion 
passed.   
 

V. Staff Reports 
 
 In the interest of time, Mr. Bischoff requested that Staff Reports remain succinct. 
  
 1. CEO Report 
 
 Raymond Hino, CEO, provided highlights from his report on operations from prior 

month. Surgical Services: Dr. Monsivias has been a welcome addition and is staying 
busy. The sterile processing project is in progress with architects and project 
management team working well together. The open bid process for general contractor 
received no bids, which allows Southern Coos to solicit and negotiate terms.  The 
sterile processing unit has not yet been ordered.   Clinic Providers:  Courtney Feral, 
locums FNP, still has capacity to add patients for same day visits while we await a 
response from an offer to a recent permanent FNP candidate. 

  
 2. Clinic Report 
 
 Carrie Okey, Acting Clinic Manager, provided a summary of the Multi-Specialty Clinic 

Report for the month of February. Tom Bedell, Treasurer, noted that while the clinic 
report reflects a financial loss, it is showing improvement, noting that with the PCPCH 
designation benefit, quarterly revenue will post to the clinic.  Mr. Bedell also shared 
his personal experience as a recent patient of Dr. Monsivais; he was impressed by 
the entire process and positive patient experience. 

     
  
  

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 4



 

SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – Open Session Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

 March 28, 2024 

 

3. CNO Report 
 
 Cori Valet, CNO, offered to answer any questions regarding the CNO Report for the 

month of February. There were no questions.  
 
 4. CFO Report 
 
 Antone Eek, CFO provided highlights for the month of February, noting two significant 

department projects, the Corebridge employee retirement fund transition and 
Cardinal Health pharmacy project, both huge wins for Southern Coos.  Thank you to 
Katelin Wirth, Financial Analyst and Brenda Sund, Controller and team for their work.  
Mr. Hino added that our new CFO has already identified opportunities in Revenue 
Cycle.  The Revenue Cycle team and finance team are working to identify unbilled 
claims, to maximize charge capture, with a report to be provided in April. Mr. Eek 
joined Southern Coos with 340B experience and has established a new 340B policy 
and committee for 340B oversight, noting potential outpatient pharmacy opportunity.   

 
5. CIO Report 

 
 Scott McEachern, CIO, provided a summary of his report for the month of February.  

The health industry suffered another major cybersecurity attack that did effect 
Southern Coos, though only minor, with a delay in claims processing.  The Southern 
Coos system was not affected. 

 
6. SCHD Foundation Report 

 
 Mr. McEachern, SCH Foundation Executive Director, offered to answer any 

questions. There were none.  The new art show, “Garden Party,” has already sold 10 
pieces in advance of the actual show reception to be held on April 14 from 1:00-
3:00pm.   

 
 7. Strategic Plan 
 
 Mr. Hino offered to answer any questions. Discussion:  It is time to develop a new 

strategic plan.  Members requested that the EHR/ERP project be added to the 
strategic plan or that it follow the same format in its own report.  A board retreat or 
workshop will be planned with dates to be announced.   

  
 VI. Monthly EHR/ERP Implementation Dashboard 
 
 
VIII. Monthly Financial Narrative & Review of Statements 
 
 Antone Eek, CFO, provided a summary of the financial statements for the month of 

February.      
 

At 8:17 p.m. the board moved to Executive Session.  
  

  

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 5



 

SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – Open Session Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

 March 28, 2024 

 

 IX. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(i) and 192.660(8) to review and evaluate 
the performance of an officer, employee or staff member if the person does not 
request an open meeting.  This reason for executive session may not be used for 
general evaluation of an agency goal, objective or operation of any directive to 
personnel concerning those subjects. 

 
  Present:  Brent Bischoff, Board Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Tom 

Bedell, Treasurer; Pam Hansen and Norbert Johnson Directors.  
 
  At 8:30 p.m. Mr. Hino was asked to join. 
 
  At approximately 8:45 p.m. the Board returned to Open Session 
 
  There were no decisions from this Executive Session.   
 

 X. Open Discussion and Adjournment 
 
 At this time Brent Bischoff, Chairman, tendered his letter of resignation from the 

Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors, citing increased responsibilities in 
his professional career as CEO of Coos Curry Electric and now also CEO of Beacon 
Broadband.  Mary Schamehorn agreed to assume acting Chairperson responsibilities 
until a new appointee is identified and officer elections can be held.  Administration 
will arrange advertising for the newly vacated Position #5 with term ending June 30, 
2025.    

 
 
At approximately 8:50 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.   
 
          _ ____ 
Mary Schamehorn                   04-25-2024  Tom Bedell, Treasurer            04-25-2024 
Secretary/Acting Chair  

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 6



 
 

Strategic Planning Retreat 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Raymond T. Hino, CEO     
SUBJECT: Southern Coos Hospital Strategic Plan 2024 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
I am recommending that the Board of Directors authorize the CEO to sign an agreement with David 
Sandberg and his company, Cycle of Business, to conduct a 2024 Strategic Plan Meeting and to create 
a new 2024 Strategic Plan for Southern Coos Hospital.  The details of the proposal will be provided to 
the Board prior to our April 25, 2024 Board meeting. 
 
 
Background 
 
As was discussed at our March Board of Directors Meeting, with our current Strategic Plan now at 
nearly 90% completion, it is time to work on creating a new plan for the next 2-3 years of direction for 
our hospital.  I have requested a written proposal from David Sandberg, who led our last strategic 
planning session in 2022, and his dates of availability for the month of June 2024. As soon as I receive 
his proposal, I will forward it to the Board members for their review and proposed action at the April 
Board meeting. 
 
 
Summary 
 
I am proposing a June date for our 2024 Strategic Planning Meeting due to the change in Board 
membership with a replacement for Brent Bischoff’s position on the Board.  I anticipate that we will 
be in position to name a replacement for Brent’s position on the Board, no later than the date of the 
May Board meeting on May 22, 2024. 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 7



 

Board Position #5 Vacancy 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Raymond T. Hino, CEO     
SUBJECT: SCHHC Board Vacancy – April 25, 2024 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
I recommend that the Board of Directors select a date and time when they would like to meet to 
review letters of interest and resumes from candidates for the Board vacancy created by Brent 
Bischoff’s resignation on March 28.  The meeting should occur as soon as possible, after the May 3, 
2024 deadline for applicants.  I recommend a Special Board meeting to do this, and the meeting could 
include (if desired by the Board), in-person attendance by some or all of the candidates. 
 
Background 
 
With the resignation of Brent Bischoff from the Southern Coos Hospital & Health Center (SCHHC) 
Board of Directors on March 28, 2024, it is the responsibility of the current four (4) members of the 
SCHHC Board to appoint a replacement for Brent’s Position #5 on the Southern Coos Health 
District Board. 
 
In the past 21 days, we have advertised the Board vacancy and made a request for qualified individuals 
to apply for appointment to the Board for the unexpired remainder of Brent’s term (14 months) until 
June 30, 2025.  Advertisements have been made in print (Coffee Break) and social (Facebook) media.  
Mary Schamehorn also put an announcement in her print and social medial column “As I See It.”  
The advertisements state that qualified applicants have until Friday, May 3 to submit a written Letter 
of Intent to the attention of the administration department at Southern Coos Hospital. 
 
Summary 
 
As of today’s date, we have received 4 letters of intent from interested community members.  The 4 
letters were received from the following individuals: 
 

• Harv Schubothe 
• Royce Brownfield 
• Paul Michaels, MD 
• Robert Pickel 

 
I am including letters of interest and resumes (as available) from each of the individuals. 
 
 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 8



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 9



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 10



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 11



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 12



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 13



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 14



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 15



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 16



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 17



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 18



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 19



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 20



 

Board Education Program 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Raymond T. Hino, CEO     
SUBJECT: Board Education Program – April 25, 2024 
 
Recommended Action 
 
I recommend that the Board of Directors take the time to sample Board education materials, prior 
to deciding on a Board Education partner. 
 
Background 
 
At the March 28, 2024, SCHHC Board of Directors meeting, the SCHHC CEO proposed that the 
Board of Directors request a demonstration of Board Education materials (video education 
modules) from Viralon, prior to deciding on a Board Education partner at our April Board meeting.   
 
The Board requested that a demonstration be set up with both Viralon and GovernWell, the 2nd 
Board Education partner that was identified by the CEO as an excellent choice for Board 
education.  I have made a request to both companies to provide a demonstration of their Board 
education resources. 
 
Veralon Demonstration 
 

1. Login Credentials 
 

• Click here 
• If you are unable to click this link, please let me know and I will send you the link in 

an e-mail for easier electronic connnectivity 
• UN: southerncoos   PW: password1 

 
2. Sample Courses 

• On the landing page you will see the large tile titled 'Calendar' 
• Click on 'Calendar' and you will see several sample courses scheduled for you each 

April and in May - click to launch each course 
• In addition to accessing sample courses in the 'Calendar' board members can access 

our complete master library in 'My Courses'. Lastly, by typing any keyword of their 
choice into search field (upper right) 
  

3. Questions & Next Steps 
• If board members have any questions at all, they can contact Jeffery Adler directly 

anytime at all on his mobile (619) 987-5400; or by email at jadler@veralon.com 
 

4. Additionally, a 1-page summary of the Veralon Board Education Program is attached to this 
memorandum. 

 
 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 21

https://iprotean.myabsorb.com/#/login
mailto:jadler@veralon.com


 
 
GovernWell Demonstration 
 
I have also requested demonstration materials from GovernWell for our Board members.  As soon 
as I receive the GovernWell materials, I will forward them to the Board of Directors. 
 
Summary 
 
As a reminder from last month, the price of the Veralon proposal is as follows: 
 

• The first-year cost of contracting with Veralon is $29,500. 
 
The price of the GovernWell proposal is as follows: 
 

• The first-year cost of contracting with GovernWell Education is $16,000. 
 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 22



TRANSFORMATIVE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING

Virtual Board Education
Veralon provides a virtual board education solution that empowers trustees with governance 

knowledge. We believe better boards make better decisions which lead to better care. 

SUBSCRIPTIONS INCLUDE:

Empowering hospital trustees to elevate their board.

Video Library 
The largest library of video 
courses specifically designed for 
hospital and health system boards 
featuring top industry experts.

Virtual Expert 
Virtual participation by subject 
matter experts for your board 
meetings, including board retreats.

Branded Dashboard 
Includes hospital logo and digital 
marketing billboard featuring 
custom content for your 
organization.

Board Assessments 
Veralon’s assessment resources 
will enable you to compare your 
board against best practices, 
highlight strengths, and identify 
opportunities for development.

Learning Modules/Calendar  
Options for individual and group 
learning, and the ability to identify 
and schedule the most suitable 
courses depending on your goals 
and objectives.

Virtual Huddles 
Access to invitation-only small virtual 
roundtables covering a variety of hot 
topic issues, facilitated by a subject 
matter expert. 

Virtual Coaching 
A customized video coaching 
experience with leading subject 
matter experts offering insights 
and solutions for your board. 

Board Retreats 
Facilitated discussion to explore 
emerging issues, review and 
clarify roles and responsibilities 
of the board, and set goals and 
priorities for your organization.

© 2023 Veralon Partners Inc. All rights reserved.
Corporate Office Three Bala Plaza West, Suite 702, Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

veralon.com  |  info@veralon.com

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 23



 

CEO Report 
 
To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors 
From:  Raymond T. Hino, MPA, FACHE, CEO 
Re: CEO Report for SCHD Board of Directors, April, 25 2024 
 
Management Vacancies: 
 

• Quality, Risk & Compliance Director – Dr. Carmen Rodriguez is continuing to serve in the Interim 
Director of Quality, Risk & Compliance role that she has been filling since February 26.  We had 
2 on-site interviews earlier this month and have put out an offer for a full-time Director.  As of 
this date and time, we do not have an acceptance.  I hope to have an update by the time of our 
Board Meeting on April 25.  In the meantime, we are very satisfied with Carmen Rodriguez’s work 
as our Interim Director. 

 
• Clinic Manager – Dawn Gray has informed us that she will be returning into her role as Clinic 

Manager on May 6.  Carrie Okey has done a great job of filling in for Dawn, during her absence. 
However, all of us will be very happy to have Dawn back. 

 
• Surgery Manager – As reported last month, our new Surgery Department Manager, Danielle Wirt 

will start on Wednesday, April 24.  She comes to us from North Bend Medical Center.  We are 
excited to have her join our team. 

 
• Human Resources Director – On April 3, I received Carrie Okey’s 30-day notice of resignation 

from her position as Director of Human Resources for SCHHC.  Carrie has been with us since 
July of 2022 and has done a fabulous job as our HR Director.  She explained to me that she is 
leaving to accept a position as HR Business Partner in the HR department at Bay Area Hospital.  
This fulfills a goal of Carrie’s to work in a larger and more complex hospital and organization than 
she has ever worked at before in her career.  She has career aspirations to take her career into 
larger organizations.  As much as we will miss Carrie, I would never want to hold anyone back 
from career advancement.  We began our recruitment for a replacement for Carrie’s position, and 
have scheduled 3 interviews so far.  Our top candidate is an HR Director that I know from my 
experience in California.  He has far more experience than Carrie Okey.  He is very interested in 
the position and has agreed to come to Bandon for an on-site interview on Monday, April 29.  In 
the meantime, we will continue to accept applications and resumes to see if we receive any 
additional high caliber candidates.  Our goal is to have a replacement for Carrie Okey in place by 
June 1.  In the meantime, we are going to be using Kelley Frengel, former HR Director for OHSU, 
who has worked as Interim HR Director for SCHHC shortly after I arrived in March of 2022, 
who will return for a limited engagement of up to 10 hours per week on a Virtual basis. 

 
Surgery 
 
• As reported last month, the entire Sterile Processing Department (SPD) construction team, 

including Project Manager (Joe Kunkel), Architecture firm (Anderson, Dabrowski), and General 
Contractor (In Line Construction) were all here for an on-site walk through on April 5.  In Line 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 24



 
Construction came prepared with a timeline that shows that they anticipate that Sterile Processing 
will be down for 4 weeks during the construction phase of the project.  The good news is that, 
although SPD will be down for 4 weeks, our surgery suite will only be down for 1 week.  That 
means that if we can provide an acceptable way to bring in sterile instruments for cases for the 3 
weeks that SPD is down, then we can continue to perform surgeries for up to 3 of those weeks, 
and potentially only be down for surgeries for 1 week.  Once our new Surgery Manager, Danielle 
Wirt, is onboard, we will be exploring the feasibility of creating a secondary plan to provide sterile 
instruments during the construction phase. 

 
Emergency Department 
 
• On April 10 we had a visit from Jonathan Pantenburg, a Principal with Wintergreen Consulting, 

for a consultation on an Emergency Department Assessment for Actionable Opportunities for 
Operations and Financial Improvements.  Individuals interviewed by Mr. Pantenburg included: 
CNO, CFO, CIO, Dr. Rob Evans, Cathy Mann, Pharmacist, Carmen Rodriguez, Sharon Bischoff 
and Nick Lucas (ED Nurse Manager).  This consultation was funded by a grant through the 
Oregon Office of Rural Health.  We are looking forward to Mr. Pantenburg’s consultation report, 
which will include findings and recommendations for operational and financial improvement.  

 
Coast Community Health Center 
 
• On April 10, Antone Eek, Scott McEachern and consultants from Coker Group (hired by SCHHC 

for the purpose of helping us to renegotiate our CPSI renewal contract for the next year), met 
with the Interim CEO, Chief Medical Officer, and Director of Finance for Coast Community 
Health Center.  I was unable to attend the meeting because I was away at the Becker’s Conference 
that week.  The meeting was very productive and led to an agreement to create a 3-way Non-
Disclosure Agreement (NDA) and to begin receiving information from CCHC for the purposes 
of identifying shared services opportunities.  I believe that Coker Group will be able to help CCHC 
with their OCHIN contract, just as they are helping us with unwinding our CPSI agreement. 

 
National Doctor’s Day 
 
• National Doctor’s Day falls on March 30 every year.  This year Doctor’s Day was on a Saturday 

on Easter Weekend.  In recognition of Doctor’s Day this year, we scheduled a dinner at Lord 
Bennett’s Restaurant for our Active Staff and Employed Providers.  The following providers were 
able to attend this year:  Dr. Pense, Dr. Mankowski, Dr. Holmes, Dr. Wong and Shane Matsui, 
LCSW.  It was a pleasure to recognize our Doctor’s again this year and show them our 
appreciation.  Due to the fact that Doctor’s Day fell during Spring Break and on the Easter 
weekend, attendance was low this year.  Next year, we will choose a date that is more convenient. 

 
Becker’s Annual Meeting in Chicago 
 
• Once again, I was offered the opportunity to participate as a speaker at the Becker’s Annual 

Meeting in Chicago.  I always enjoy attending this meeting, which includes executives from all of 
the major hospitals and health systems around the Country, as well as some of the most 
knowledgeable people in healthcare in the U.S.  My panel was entitled “Rural Hospital CEOs” 
Overcoming Obstacles to Thrive.”  I was joined on the panel by the President & CEO for Avera 
McKennan Hospital & University Health Center in Sioux Falls, South Dakota and the CEO for 
Pioneers Memorial Hospital in Brawley, California. 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 25



 

Multi-Specialty Clinic Report 
To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Carrie K. Okey, Interim Clinic Manager 

Re: Multi-Specialty Clinic Report for SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – April 25, 2024 

 
Provider News 
This month’s clinic performance has been strong and steady. Our temporary FNP is ramping up and 
will continue to grow in the number of patients seen as we schedule same day/acute patients and 
Medicare Annual Wellness Visits primarily with her. 
 

 
In addition to the provider stats provided above, the specialist stats are: 

• Dr. Qadir, Nephrology, was in clinic one day and saw 16 patients.  Dr. Qadir notified us that 
he will no longer be utilizing our space.  Due to the increased number of providers, we can’t 
accommodate his practice on Tuesdays.  We offered him Mondays or Fridays, but this does 
not work for him. 
 

• Dr. Webster, ENT/Dermatology, was in clinic one day and saw 15 patients.  April may be the 
last month we can accommodate Dr. Webster on his preferred day for the same reason. 
 

Clinic Report 
Dawn has been out on extended medical leave for six weeks, and expects to return to work on Monday, 
May 6th.  She is doing well and looking forward to returning to her team. 

 
Kelli Cotton, BSN- our contracted Care Coordination Specialist- is managing our Chronic Care 
program remotely and reports the following: 

• 30 patient phone calls made 
• 15 patients enrolled in Chronic Care Management 
• 3 Medicare Annual Wellness Visits schedule 

 
We continue to work with our ACO Signify, which has been acquired by CVS, to meet and report 
quality metrics. 

 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 26



 

 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 27



 

Chief Nursing Officer Report 

To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 

From: Cori Valet, RN, BSN, Chief Nursing Officer 

Re: CNO Report for SCHD Board of Directors Meeting – April 25, 2024 

 

 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 28



 

Clinical Department Staffing - March 2024 

• Medical-Surgical Department – 
o One new full-time Noc shift RN on-boarded. 

o Two new full-time CNA positions filled 

o One CNA position vacant in March, however this vacancy now filled by a per diem 

CNA transitioning to full-time in April. 

o Three full-time nurse positions vacant. 

o Three contract RNs utilized (4 FTE shown on table due to additional shift coverage) 

• Emergency Department – 
o One full-time RN vacancy 

o One full-time LPN float position vacant (float between MS and ED). 

o Two contract RNs utilized to cover position vacancy and maternity leave. 

• Surgical Services – 
o New Surgical Services Nurse Manager started 4/24/2024 

▪ Local candidate previously at NBMC Day Surgery.  Experienced in Pre, Intra, and 

Post operative care as well as management/administrative responsibilities. 

o One per diem surgical technician position filled.  

o Two full-time RN positions vacant. 

o Two contract RNs utilized. 

• Medical Imaging –  
o One full-time CT/XR Technologist vacancy. 

o One full-time XR/C-arm Technologist vacancy. 

o One full-time MRI Technologist position vacant. 

o Two contract Radiology Technologists utilized. 

• Laboratory –  
o One full time and one part-time Medical Lab Technologist/Scientist position vacant.  

o Two contract Medical Lab Technologist utilized. 

• Pharmacy – 
o Fully staffed. 

• Respiratory Therapy – 
o Fully staffed 

 

SCH&HC Foundation Sponsored New Training Manikin for Clinical Education 
 

• SCH&HC now has a new Manikin for clinical staff education.  The new manikin offers 

multiple interchangeable components that will allow for a large variety of educational 

opportunities. 

o Tracheal intubation, NG tube placement, suctioning, suturing, IV and IM 

injections, catheterization, and many trauma or emergent scenarios. 

• New manikin will be used at the upcoming Skills Day event in May. 

 

 

  

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 29



 

Emergency Department Statistics 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

ED Census Tracking 2021-2023

2022 2023 2024

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

Average ED Admissions to Med-Surg Unit per Day

2022 2023 2024

0
5

10
15
20
25
30

ED Transfers

2022 2023 2024

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 30



 

Chief Financial Officer Report 

To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 

From: Antone Eek, CFO 

Re: CFO Report for Board of Directors Meeting – April 25, 2024 

Accounting / Finance 

The accounting/finance team is a force to be reckoned with.  The team continues to excel, 
spearheading various projects and contributing significantly to positive transformations and 
outcomes. 

Sage Intacct 

The implementation process for Sage Intacct is underway. Our Finance Team has initiated working 
sessions with the Wipfli implementation project manager and commenced self-training using Sage 
resources. We aim to complete the majority of the setup and training by the end of June, aligning 
with our fiscal year-end. The Go-Live date is set for October 1, 2024. 

Medicare Cost Report 

We are currently progressing as planned and are on track to meet our targets. 

Fiscal Year End 

We are diligently preparing to ensure a smooth audit and Medicare Cost Report season. 

Budget 

Katelin has demonstrated exceptional leadership in coordinating budget sessions, engaging with 
department heads, and analyzing current trends and future requirements based on productivity and 
volumes. The initial round of budget discussions with all departments has been completed. The 
subsequent steps involve non-departmental estimates, and we are adhering to the budget schedule.  
This effort will be followed by extensive work from Jenny and Brenda to make sure we stay on track 
and our budget is completed on time. 

Analytics 

Our team members have been conducting comprehensive analyses of SCHHC's data. Our efforts 
have revealed opportunities to enhance revenue through improved charge capture and to reduce 
expenses in various areas. The upcoming April report will provide insights into ongoing projects and 
investigations. 

Engineering / EVS 

Process Improvement 

Our engineering team is actively reviewing existing processes and implementing improvements to 
enhance project outcomes, minimize risks, and promote accountability. 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 31



 

Materials Management 

Project Materials / Equipment Purchases 

Our materials team continues to investigate and identify cost-effective product and equipment 
purchases that align with the specific needs of our projects and departments as well as an effort to 
reduce overall expenses for the facility. 

Revenue Cycle 

Coding and Chargemaster Audit 

The Revenue Cycle and Finance Teams have been digging into data and finding several areas of 
opportunity.  This is part of the effort to identify gaps in processes, clean up old items and prepare 
for going into the new EPIC system environment.   

Surgical Services 

Estimator for Monsivais is now complete, all teams (Revenue Cycle, Finance, Clinic, and Surgery) 
are now working on process flow and finalizing the last steps of the patient flow.   

Accounts Receivable (A/R) Days 

We are pleased to report a decrease in the Total A/R Days to 47.9, down from 50.1 in February. 
This improvement reflects the dedication and performance-driven approach of our team. 

Other Items 

Pharmacy Services 

I am leading collaborative efforts to refine inventory management processes and strengthen internal 
controls. Additionally, we are exploring opportunities for 340B optimization, potential cost 
reductions, and revenue enhancement through improved charge capture. 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 32



 

Chief Information Officer Report 
 

To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Scott McEachern, Chief Information Officer 
Re: CIO Report for SCHD Board of Directors, April 25, 2024 

 
Cybersecurity 

Email Protection Provided 
by Mimecast 

Novembe
r 2023 

Decembe
r 2023 

January 
2024 

February 
2024  

March 
2024 

Spam Blocked/Number of 
Emails 

618/4619
8 624 1281/43,82

6 
1383/43,22

2 
1069/28,63

8 
Impersonation Attacks 1030 1048 919 906 961 
Malware Detected and 
Quarantined 12 7 11 15 14 

Links Clicked/Number 
Unsafe 292/1 1 363/0 0 0 

Malicious Attachments 0 0 0 0 0 
Internet Traffic Monitored 
by Critical Insight 

Novembe
r 2023 

Decembe
r 2023 

January 
2024 

February 
2024 

March 
2024 

Number of Records Ingested 
(in millions) 591.9 599.8 639.1 624 640 

Investigations 3 2 1 1 2 
Reported Investigations 1** 0 0 0 0 
High Priority Investigations 0 0 0 0 0 

  
March Cybersecurity Climate 

The Change Healthcare cyberattack and exfiltration of records continued to dominate the news. 
Globally, there were fewer total records breached, but an astonishing 388% increase in incidents.  
 
Clinical Informatics  

In March, the Clinical Informatics team continued several major projects: 
• Building interfaces to the State of Oregon to communicate Sexual Orientation and Gender 

Identity (SOGI) data to the Oregon Health Authority 
• Updating nursing flowcharts to reflect best practice and accommodate upcoming quality 

regulations 
• Mapping current clinical workflows to prepare for the upcoming Epic build 
• Assisting the Quality department in identifying gaps in quality reporting 

 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 33



 

Southern Coos Health Foundation Report 
 

To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Scott McEachern, Executive Director, SCHF 
Re: SCH Foundation Report for SCHD Board of Directors, April 25, 2024 

 
 

• End-of-Year Fundraising checks are still coming in. The total raised so far is over $90,000 
including an unexpected $18,774 check from the Bandon Education Foundation, which 
disbanded and donated its remaining funds to the School Nurse, and a $3,000 grant from the 
Bandon Inn at Face Rock for the School Nurse Program that Amy Moss Strong applied for. 

 
• The Bottle Drop program continues to raise money, so far over $1,000. The next Bottle Drop 

matching event begins on Earth Day, April 22, when the company will match a percentage of 
the bottles/cans returned. Additional bottle drop receptacles are being ordered to locate 
around the hospital and signs will be affixed to the receptacles. To donate from home, fill a 
blue plastic bag with cans or bottles and bring it back to the hospital or drop it off at the Bottle 
Drop in Coos Bay. Brenda has extra bags or ask Amy Moss Strong.  

 
• Sponsorships for Women’s Health Day, set for Feb. 24, 2024, totaled $3,000. The event also 

brought in $380 for a 50/50 raffle and $560 for raffle tickets for the gift baskets that were 
donated and created for the event.  
 

• Alix McGinley presented to 100 Strong Bandon in February and the group voted to support 
the Living & Aging Well event. Those funds will be eligible for a matching grant as well, so 
no further sponsorships will be sought and the event is being offered free to the community.  
 

• We received donations for the 2nd Annual Ocean Crest Health Fair, including $250 from 
Joseph Bain and $500 from Bandon Rotary. The Health Fair is being held Wednesday, April 
17 and was organized for the second year by the School Nurse Elizabeth Deters.  
 

• The Quarterly Art show, “Stormy Weather” was a hit and 34 paintings sold, with $425 of 
the proceeds going to the Foundation. The current show, “Garden Party” is already to a great 
start, with 24 pieces sold. The total donated to the Foundation will be calculated at the end of 
the show in July. Thank you to the artists for their generous contributions.  

 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 34



ERP/EHR Project Update
Presented to the Southern Coos Health District Board of  Directors

April 25, 2024

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 35



Project Dashboard

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 36



 

Monthly Financial Report 
 

To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 

From: Antone Eek, CFO 

Re: March 2024 Month End Financial Results – April 25, 2024 

Revenue Performance: 

• Gross Revenue: Achieved $4,318,000, surpassing the budgeted $4,125,000. 
• OP Gross Revenue: Reached $3,217,000, exceeding the budgeted $2,911,000. 
• IP and Swing Bed Revenues: Totaled $1,100,000, slightly below the budgeted $1,214,000. 

Patient Activity Metrics: 

• Average Daily Census (ADC): Recorded at 7.6, falling short of the budgeted 8.8 and the 
prior year's 8.4. 

• Clinical volumes lagged behind expectations. 
• Surgical and ER volumes surpassed budget projections. 
• Respiratory Therapy, Lab, and Imaging either met or came close to meeting budgeted 

volumes. 

Revenue Deductions: 

• Deductions from Revenue: Amounted to $1,738,000, accounting for 40.3% of gross 
revenue, exceeding the budgeted 38.1%. 

• YTD Revenue Deductions: Stood at 36.2%, compared to the budgeted 38.1%. 
• Elevated deductions were due to patient account transactions. 
• Medicare Cost Report Settlement: Anticipated receivable of $103,000 post a lump sum 

payment of $155,000 in February. 

Operating Revenues: 

• Total Operating Revenues: Registered at $2,579,000, outperforming the budgeted 
$2,563,000, and marking an increase of $189,000 from the same period last year. 

Operating Expenses: 

• Labor Expenses: Totaled $1,750,000, coming in below the budgeted $1,786,000. 
• Reduced contract labor costs in Lab and Radiology contributed to this decrease. 
• Professional Fees and Purchased Services: Combined expense reached $594,000, surpassing 

the budgeted $514,000. 
• Decreased independent contractor ER Physician coverage costs by $54K, showing a $31K 

improvement from the previous month. 
• Medical Supplies, Drugs, and Other Supplies: Accumulated to $219,000, exceeding the 

budgeted $184,000. 
• Increased expenses attributed to drug issuance from the Pharmacy. 

 

 SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 37



 
 

Operating Income/Loss: 

• Operating Loss: Incurred a loss of $248,000, greater than the budgeted loss of $182,000. 
• The higher revenue deductions and increased operating expenses contributed to this 

shortfall. 

Net Position Change: 

• Decrease in Net Position: Experienced a decrease of $169,000, compared to the budgeted 
decrease of $84,000. 

• YTD Increase in Net Position: Showed a positive growth of $394,000. 

Financial Health Indicators: 

• Days Cash on Hand: Stood at 137.0 days, a decline from the previous month's 145.3 days. 
• Accounts Receivable (A/R) Days Outstanding: Reduced to 47.9 days, down from 50.1 days 

in the prior month. 

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 38



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 39



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 42



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 41



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 42



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 43



61.3% 66.6% 58.9% 63.4% 60.2% 62.0%

19.6% 15.5%
18.7% 14.9% 16.7% 20.2%

12.2% 11.1% 15.3% 11.6% 14.6% 10.6%
5.6% 5.0% 6.0% 7.6% 7.2% 5.8%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

All Patients Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

62.23% 62.60%

17.48% 17.77%

12.48% 12.39%
6.10% 5.59%1.33% 0.84%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Actual Prior Year

Year to Date Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

79.3% 84.0%
65.5%

76.1% 75.1% 75.9%

12.7% 5.4%

12.8%
12.1% 7.4%

17.2%
0.8% 6.5%

14.9% 1.5% 6.4%
1.4%7.2% 4.1% 10.4% 11.2% 5.5%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

IP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

55.0% 60.6% 56.9% 59.1% 54.9% 57.6%

22.0% 18.9% 20.5% 15.9% 20.0% 21.2%

16.2% 12.7% 15.4% 15.1% 17.5% 13.7%
5.0% 5.4% 5.8% 6.6% 5.8% 5.9%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

OP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 44



 -
 20
 40
 60
 80

 100
 120
 140
 160
 180
 200

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

IP Days

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Swing Bed Days

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

ER Visits

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Surgery Patients

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 45



0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Imaging Visits

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Lab Tests

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

RT Procedures

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Clinic Visits

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 46



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 47



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 48



Southern Coos Hospital & Health Center
Summary Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For The Period Ending March 31, 2024

Mar-2024 Mar-2024 Mar-2023 Mar-2024 Mar-2024 Mar-2023

Actual Budget Variance Var % Actual Actual Budget Variance Var % Actual

Patient Revenue

Inpatient 1,100,223         1,214,143         (113,920) (9.4%) 1,207,247         9,513,843         11,071,667       (1,557,824)        (14.1%) 9,975,759         

Outpatient 3,217,288         2,911,176         306,112 10.5% 2,864,509         27,137,840       28,217,373       (1,079,533)        (3.8%) 23,261,500       

Total Patient Revenue 4,317,511 4,125,319 192,192 4.7% 4,071,756 36,651,683 39,289,040 (2,637,357) (6.7%) 33,237,259

Deductions From Revenue

Total Deductions 1,738,095 1,573,061 (165,034) (10.5%) 1,681,757 13,260,228 14,983,264 1,723,037 11.5% 12,475,250

Revenue Deductions % 40.3% 38.1% 41.3% 36.2% 38.1% 37.5%

Net Patient Revenue 2,579,416 2,552,258 27,158 1.1% 2,389,999 23,391,456 24,305,775 (914,320) (3.8%) 20,762,009

Other Operating Revenue 5 10,449 (10,444) (100.0%) 20 54,842 94,040 (39,198) (41.7%) 135,406 

Total Operating Revenue 2,579,421 2,562,707 16,714 0.7% 2,390,019 23,446,298 24,399,815 (953,517) (3.9%) 20,897,415

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 1,244,480         1,287,879         43,398 3.4% 1,057,860         10,663,705       11,295,786       632,081 5.6% 9,753,905         

Contract Labor 255,345 177,043 (78,302) (44.2%) 303,537 2,024,691         1,807,784         (216,907) (12.0%) 1,741,414         

Benefits 249,730 321,107 71,377 22.2% 211,930 2,688,436         2,807,708         119,272 4.2% 2,376,582         

Total Labor Expenses 1,749,555         1,786,028         36,473 2.0% 1,573,328         15,376,832       15,911,278       534,446 3.4% 13,871,901       

Professional Fees 281,035 227,544 (53,491) (23.5%) 228,924 2,522,801         2,047,897         (474,904) (23.2%) 2,238,031         

Purchased Services 312,818 286,301 (26,517) (9.3%) 237,821 2,418,945         2,576,710         157,765 6.1% 2,045,003         

Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 105,246 51,697 (53,550) (103.6%) 56,672 683,204 458,577 (224,627) (49.0%) 438,967 

Medical Supplies 15,683 31,326 15,643 49.9% 22,462 166,536 277,511 110,975 40.0% 201,597 

Other Supplies 98,244 101,085 2,841 2.8% 92,776 817,040 909,765 92,724 10.2% 835,394 

Lease and Rental - - - 0.0% - 3,300 - (3,300) 0.0% - 

Maintenance & Repairs 15,843 22,954 7,111 31.0% 17,387 166,432 206,590 40,158 19.4% 159,310 

Other Expenses 97,179 87,993 (9,186) (10.4%) 41,152 675,435 778,837 103,402 13.3% 683,161 

Utilities 25,917 26,508 591 2.2% 28,914 236,564 238,568 2,004 0.8% 226,439 

Insurance 20,480 21,547 1,068 5.0% 21,629 185,420 193,926 8,506 4.4% 193,772 

Depreciation & Amortization 105,769 102,144 (3,625) (3.5%) 83,545 922,265 882,410 (39,856) (4.5%) 696,858 

Total Operating Expenses 2,827,769 2,745,128 (82,642) (3.0%) 2,404,608 24,174,775 24,482,069 307,294 1.3% 21,590,431

Operating Income / (Loss) (248,348) (182,421) (65,927) 36.1% (14,589) (728,477) (82,254) (646,224) 785.6% (693,015)

Non-Operating

Property Taxes 93,248 91,439 1,809 2.0% 89,427 852,070 822,950 29,121 3.5% 804,841 

Non-Operating Revenue 5,394 9,361 (3,968) (42.4%) 9,000 159,016 84,253 74,763 88.7% 75,800 

Interest Expense (23,735) (27,066) 3,331 (12.3%) (23,359) (222,599) (243,597) 20,999 (8.6%) (195,751) 

Investment Income 44,834 25,104 19,730 78.6% 35,811 387,237 225,940 161,297 71.4% 215,527 

Gain(Loss) on Sale of Assets (40,067) - (40,067) 0.0% - (53,103) - (53,103) 0.0% - 

Total Non-Operating 79,673 98,838 (19,165) (19.4%) 110,879 1,122,621 889,546 233,076 26.2% 900,416

Change in Net Position (168,675) (83,583) (85,093) 101.8% 96,290 394,144 807,292 (413,148) (51.2%) 207,401

Current Month - Mar-2024 Year To Date - Mar-2024

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 49



Southern Coos Hospital & Health Center
Income Statement

For The Period Ending March 2024

Comparison to Prior Months

Oct-2023 Nov-2023 Dec-2023 Jan-2024 Feb-2024 Mar-2024
Patient Revenue

Inpatient 1,018,842        1,060,741        1,024,177        1,153,907        1,041,279        1,100,223        

Outpatient 2,826,783        2,964,738        3,059,987        3,226,636        3,141,420        3,217,288        

Total Patient Revenue 3,845,624       4,025,479       4,084,164       4,380,543       4,182,699       4,317,511       

Deductions From Revenue

Charity Services 8,753 18,218 26,530 34,603 33,620 24,096 

Contractual Allowances 1,119,403        1,154,956        1,255,821        1,391,808        1,340,268        1,445,911        

Other Discounts 88,409 96,974 174,936 146,705 101,826 268,532 

Bad Debt (4,327) (8,982) (12,813) 48,526 (32,368) (444) 

Total Deductions 1,212,238       1,261,165       1,444,475       1,621,642       1,443,346       1,738,095       

Net Patient Revenue 2,633,387       2,764,314       2,639,689       2,758,901       2,739,354       2,579,416       

Other Operating Revenue 880 1,226 5,794 1,646 45,172 5 

Total Operating Revenue 2,634,267       2,765,540       2,645,483       2,760,547       2,784,526       2,579,421       

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 1,296,214        1,170,312        1,266,425        1,232,141        1,136,835        1,244,480        

Benefits 366,228 307,268 313,603 401,379 290,402 249,730 

Contract Labor 202,973 204,260 232,947 171,604 212,160 255,345 

Professional Fees 295,359 281,372 259,275 310,968 274,379 281,035 

Purchased Services 234,027 252,096 240,614 297,074 298,365 312,818 

Medical Supplies 16,269 18,085 13,884 27,829 19,903 15,683 

Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 64,809 59,188 78,739 83,094 64,258 105,246 

Other Supplies 76,376 95,720 89,214 117,156 69,914 98,244 

Depreciation & Amortization 114,846 100,717 100,737 105,951 102,445 105,769 

Lease and Rental 1,100 1,100 (1,100) - - - 

Maintenance & Repairs 18,279 27,739 9,597 15,704 18,694 15,843 

Utilities 19,831 30,521 30,243 28,137 24,520 25,917 

Insurance 19,860 20,185 19,860 24,976 20,480 20,480 

Other Expenses 70,668 92,204 59,813 53,629 108,913 97,179 

Total Operating Expenses 2,796,838       2,660,767       2,713,851       2,869,643       2,641,269       2,827,769       

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses from Oper

ations

(162,571)  104,773 (68,368) (109,097)        143,257 (248,348)        

Non-Operating

Unrestricted Contributions 104,710 93,248 93,248 93,248 93,248 93,248 

Other NonOperating Revenue\Expense 5,554 20,705 32,727 18,990 14,699 5,394 

Investment Income 44,134 41,760 50,746 42,784 41,858 44,834 

Gain(Loss) on Sale of Assets (14,924) - 1,888 - - (40,067) 

Total Non-Operating 139,474 155,713 178,608 155,021 149,805 103,408 

Interest Expense (17,245) (29,051) (26,521) (24,183) (23,944) (23,735) 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses (40,342) 231,435 83,720 21,741 269,117 (168,675)        

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 50



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 51



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 52



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 53



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 54



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 55



Southern Coos Hospital & Health Center
Summary Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For The Period Ending March, 2024

Hospital Clinic Providers Mar-2024 Hospital Clinic Providers Mar-2024

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

Patient Revenue

Inpatient 1,100,223 - 1,100,223 9,513,843 - 9,513,843

Outpatient 2,897,145 320,143 3,217,288 25,138,169 1,999,671 27,137,840

Total Patient Revenue 3,997,368 320,143 4,317,511 34,652,012 1,999,671 36,651,683

Deductions From Revenue

Total Deductions 1,567,616 170,479 1,738,095 12,148,606 1,111,621 13,260,228

Revenue Deductions % 39.2% 53.3% 40.3% 35.1% 55.6% 36.2%

Net Patient Revenue 2,429,752 149,664 2,579,416 22,503,406 888,050 23,391,456

Other Operating Revenue 5 - 5 54,842 - 54,842 

Total Operating Revenue 2,429,757 149,664 2,579,421 22,558,248 888,050 23,446,298

Operating Expenses

Total Labor Expenses 1,608,328 141,227 1,749,555 14,540,913 835,919 15,376,832 

Total Other Operating Expenses 1,033,973 44,241 1,078,214 8,331,495 466,448 8,797,943 

Total Operating Expenses 2,642,300 185,469 2,827,769 22,872,408 1,302,367 24,174,775

Operating Income / (Loss) (212,544) (35,805) (248,348) (314,160) (414,317) (728,477)

Net Non-Operating Revenues 79,673 0 79,673 1,122,621 0 1,122,621

Change in Net Position (132,871) (35,805) (168,675) 808,461 (414,317) 394,144

Collection Rate % 60.8% 46.7% 59.7% 64.9% 44.4% 63.8%

Compensation Ratio % 66.2% 94.4% 67.8% 64.5% 94.1% 65.6%

OP EBIDA Margin $ (106,774) (35,805) (142,579) 608,105 (414,317) 193,788

OP EBIDA Margin % (4.4%) (23.9%) (5.5%) 2.7% (46.7%) 0.8%

Total Margin (%) (5.5%) (23.9%) (6.5%) 3.6% (46.7%) 1.7%

Current Month - Mar-2024 Year To Date - Mar-2024

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 56



APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
 Net Rev/Visit 134.37 194.29 138.34 169.66 163.99 207.69 171.87 147.77 204.04 194.28 227.88 232.40
 Expenses/Visit 289.88 299.36 324.20 248.61 276.74 285.08 317.15 255.02 359.31 266.06 215.46 288.00

 -

 50.00

 100.00

 150.00

 200.00

 250.00

 300.00

 350.00

 400.00

Net Revenue/Expense Per Clinic Visit - Clinic Combined

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 57



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 58



0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Fractures/Majors

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

5

10

15

20

25

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Endoscopies

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Pain Procedures

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Cardioversions

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 59



0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Total Joints

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Arthroscopies

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Minor/Other

FY23 FY24 FY24 BUD

SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 60



SCHD Regular Board Meeting - April 25, 2024 - Page 61


	2024 EHR-ERP Dashboard April 25.pdf
	ERP/EHR Project Update
	Project Dashboard

	2024 March Monthly Financial Statements - April 25.pdf
	March 2024 Monthly Finance Presentation.pdf
	March 2024 Monthly Finance Presentation.pdf
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24






